
GOVERNMENT OF KARNATAKA I I\'T 'f''T'/

No. FEE 47 FLL 2O2O Karnataka Government Secretariat

M ultistoried Buildings,

Bengaluru, Date:-O7 -01 -2023

From:
The Additional Chief Secretary to Government'

Forest, Ecology and Environment Department'

Bengaluru-560001'
To:

The Deputy Director General of Forest (Central)'

lntegrated Regional Office,

KeniriYa Sadan, 4th Floor, E&F Wings'

17th Main, Koramangala, Bengaluru'

Sir,
sub: Renewal of FC lease for diversion of 0.036 ha (40 m * 9

m) of forest land in Chipgi Village Sy No' 49' Kasaba

Hobli,SirsiTaluk,UttaraKannadaDistrict(SirsiForest
Diversion)forexistingapproachroadinfavourof
Panchayat Development Officer, lslur village' Sirsi

Taluk.

Proposal No.: F P/KA/ROAD t3136212O18

Ref:l.YourofficeletterNo:F.No.F(C)A/11.2/A/RC/KAR/
Dated:24-08-2020.

2.JhePrincipalChiefConservatorofForests(HoFF),
Bengaluru's letter

No:KFD/HOFF/A52K(GFL)/81/2018-FC'Dated:13-01-
2023

tfinl, Bengaluru for further necessary action'

Yours faithfullY,

Copy to:

1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF), Aranya Bhavana,

Malleshwaram, Bengaluru'

2 SGF/SPare CoPies'

with reference to the above subject, I am-directed to invite your kind

attention to letter vide referred at (t) abor" and forwarding herewith the copy

of retter vide referred at (2) above ;t;g with encrosures submitted by the

principal Chief i;;;r;ioiot r"i.ttt Gi:t' Conservation) & Nodal officer

h-f.d;'r'?"Fa3
'rM. TUINJUNhTHA)

Undei Secretary toE^overn.ment- te ^-^^+ r-.
i',r i-.Vii"?i,i.;;i D" pa rim e nt (Fo rest- c)


